ATTORNEY GENERAL OF MISSOURI

Eric Scamitt

January 13, 2022

Carling Dinkler
Carling.dinkler@carvana.com

Re: Opinion Request
Dear Mr. Dinkler:

We have examined your request for an Attorney General’s Opinion
regarding the safety and emissions inspection statute, 307.350 and 307.380,
RSMo,

Unfortunately, we must decline your request for this opinion. Section
27.040, RSMo, provides for the Attorney General to issue an opinion to
particular officers or entities, and a private individual is not among those
entities statutorily entitled to an opinion from this office. You may wish to
discuss your questions with private legal counsel of your choosing.

Sincerely,
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General Counsel
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207 W. High Street
P.0. Box 899
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